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McHenry County Purchasing Department 

2200 N Seminary Avenue, Woodstock, IL 60098 

 

 

 

 

August 1, 2024 

RFP 24-7516 Addendum 1 

VBM Ballot Package Fulfillment & Polling Place Ballot Printing 
 

Electronic Proposals due August 9, 2024, no later than 9:00 AM CST 
 

 

Question 1: Is it possible to receive the initial file 10 days ahead of the initial mail date followed by daily 

  files after that in lieu of files sent daily that need to be combined for the initial mailing that  

  goes out approximately 40 days from the election day?  

 Response: Yes 

 

Question 2: If a file comes in 41 days prior to the election, is the expectation that it will mail with the  

  initial mailing 40 days prior to the election, or mailed 39 days prior to the election? 

 Response: 39 would be agreeable 

 

Question 3: For daily files received closer to the election than 41 days, will voter files be provided on day 

  1 and mailed next day?  For example, if a file is uploaded Monday AM are the packets to be 

  mailed Tuesday, or Wednesday?  

 Response: No later than Wednesday 

 

Question 4: Can you provide more details regarding what your current statistical reporting expectations 

  are and/or provide an example? 

 Response: At the detail level, we’d like to see when a particular request entered your system and 

 left for the post office. At a higher level, we’d like to see volumes and turn-around times. 

 

Question 5: Can you provide examples showing what type of voter specific personalization you are  

  expecting on the outer, reply and certification envelopes? 

 Response: No customization on the reply envelope. Cert and outgoing envelope samples at the end 

 of this document 

 

Question 6: Do you have an example of the sample log/daily reporting that you’ve used in the past? 

 Response: No 

 

Question 7: Will artwork be provided for creating the sample packet due with the proposal? 

 Response: Yes 

 

Question 8: What is the expectation of timing from the test deck being uploaded to receiving the printed 

  ballots in your office?  

 Response:- Upload on Monday, test deck received on Wednesday 

 

Question 9: Instead of 80# Cougar would 80# Accent Opaque be acceptable? Our ES&S customers use  

  this paper. 

 Response: Will have to get back to you on that one. Please include sample, if available. 
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Question 10: How are the poll ballots packaged? 

 Response: Shrink-wrapped in packages of 50 by ballot style 

 

Question 11: Do you have specifications or a PDF sample of the “Instruction Page” that gets inserted in  

  the packet? 

 Response: Attached. 

 

Question 12: Are the envelopes printed on white paper? 

 Response: Yes 

 

Question 13: Are there colors printed on the envelopes or just black ink? 

 Response: Just black 

 

Question 14: Do you have PDF samples of your current envelopes? 

 Response: Graphics included at end of document 

 

Question 15: Is this RFP for the November 2024 election only? 

 Response: Yes 

 

Question 16: Is there an expected award date? 

 Response: Within 60-120 days  

 

Question 17: What company is the current vendor? 

 Response: We don’t have a vendor for this scope of work 

 

Question 18: Page 1 of 10: Physical Sample Packets due no later than 3:00pm CST.  

How are the sample packets to be produced? 

Response: Using the manufacturing methods at your disposal 

Are there sample/test files the vendor can use to produce the Sample Packets? 

Response You should use the data file we provide 

Please provide additional details/clarity on the Sample Packet expectations. 

Response: They should represent the nature and quality of the end product. 

 

Question 19: Page 3 of 10: Please confirm the following:  

45,000 total VBM requests? 

Response: That is an anticipated number, not confirmed 

Initial printing/mailing of 30,000 VBM requests? 

Response: Again, anticipated. 

15,000 remaining VBM request to be mailed over the next several weeks? 

Response: Again, anticipated. 

i. Over how many weeks will the remaining 15,000 VBM requests be mailed? 

Response: from Sept 26 – Oct 31 

ii. What are the expected daily print/mail volumes after the initial 30,000 VBM request have 

been completed? 

Response: Unknown 

 

Question 20: Page 3 of 10: Must the ballots be printed on 80# “Cougar” brand white paper, or will an  

  alternative / equivalent brand of paper be acceptable? 

  Response: Could be discussed. Would have to be a paper approved by ES&S for use in the  

  tabulators mentioned in the RFP 
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Question 21: Page 3 of 10: Services include “Printing and tracking and Intelligent Mail Barcode (“IMB”) 

  on outgoing return envelopes”.  

What are the tracking requirements?  

Response: Ideally, we’d like to be able to track the outgoing ballot package and return ballot 

package as the move through the mail stream. 

What tracking services does the county currently use to track mail? 

Response: We last used BallotTrax 

 

Question 22: “Provide daily reporting/updates to the Clerk on fulfilled orders. The vendor will provide an 

  archive file containing images and data for every voter sent a mail ballot package”  

What are the county’s expectations re: archived images? 

Response:  Common formats are accepted 

Are there any special reporting requirements? 

Response: We want to be able to account for requests sent to you and the eventual output from 

your facilities. Date and time arrived and departed, as well as any internal control numbers would 

be useful. 
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